BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer Office (601) 855-5582 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

April 7, 2025

To: Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District I1
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I11
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re:  Preliminary Plat
Robinwood

The Engineering Department recommends approval of the preliminary plat of Robinwood. The
development is 3 lots on approximately 23.4 acres. There is no public infrastructure associated with this

development.

CASEY BRANNON TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL M. BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



Vicinity Map

N-1135870.74

BEARINGS BASED OFF OF RTK-GPS OBSERVATIONS
TOPCON HIPER VR'S USING EARL DUDLEY INET.

| certify that the information shown on this plat is
thorough and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

J.Wayne Morrison,P.E.,P.L.S.
November 19, 2024

Robinwood Subdivision
Developer : Paul Hopper
P.O. Box 2446, Madison MS, 39130

Notes:

1. This subdivision lies within the limits established for zone "X" (no shading)
according to firm map number 28089C0435F, effective March 17, 2010.

2. Area = 23.40 acres +/-
3.3" x 18" rebar placed at all corners of the subdivision.

Covenants - No mobile or modular homes.

Minimum Building Setback
Lines Front Yard: 40 Feet
Side Yard: 25 Feet

Rear Yard: 40 Feet
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